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Dear Ms. Isler,

In reference to Docket No. 020803-TC, we would like to amend the settlement proposal to the
Commission on October 3, 2002 by including a waiver of objection statement. Donatella Communications
LLC and CCM Inc. agree to waive any objection to the administrative cancellation of its certificate should
it fail to pay in accordance with its settlement offer. If, however, there is a factual dispute as to the manner
or level of compliance with any provision in the settlement, it is our understanding that Commission staff
will bring the matter to the Commission for consideration.

In addition, Crystal Clear Mgt. Inc. was recently notified that Donatella Communications LL.C
owed the commission $1.37 in past due charges from the 2001 Regulatory Assessment Fee and has
enclosed a check for the amount of $1.37 to satisfy that past due amount,

DEPOSIT LATE
Sincerely,

MK . D2e66®m 0Cr28z32

Christopher B. Cain
Vice President
CCM Inc.
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Crystal Clear Management Inc.
P.O.Box 1715
Palm Harbor Florida 34682

Qctober 3, 2002
In reply to: Docket No. 020803-TC

Ms. Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant

Captial Circle Office Center 4 el
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard EN
Taliahassee Florida 32309-0850 Co

Dear Ms. sler:

Crystal Clear Management was recently notified that Docket No 020803-TC was opened for Donatella
Communications LLC. For non-peymem of the 2001 Regulatory Assessment Fee and for not

providing updated adkdress and contact person.
First, atlached is our check, along with any interest charges and the Regulat Iy . W
Crystal Clear Management Inc. hes taken the correclive steps 10 pmvemithls overslgm aqa

have taken over the responsibility of paying these fees for Donatelia CDmmunlcatIons
now aware that these fees are due by January 30 of every vear. e

Second of all a staff member was {0 notify the Commission of our. new address and stams
Donatella Communication LLC. For some reason this was not completed. This was_a comp!ate Qver
sight. We believed all these fees were being paid at the Paim Beach Office and they thougm we moK
.care of them. We have comecied the problern and taken over entire operation. We aiso reafize thatwe ,
are to send comect address changes within 10 days and you may be assured that this problem will not
happen -again. Attached Is our address and direct Balson and phone number for any future

‘gorrespondents.

Last but not least in keu of the $1000.00 fine imposed for these rule violations, Denatella
Communications and CCM Inc. offer a $200.00 setilement. \We baelleve that thls is a fair resolution {¢
these rule violations and respectfully request that the Commission accept it. We also understand that
if the commission accepls the $200.00 R must be paid within 14 calendar days from the date of the

order accepting the setilement.
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chael Shepherd
President
CCMInc.
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